
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  June 6, 2014 
 
  Ms. Stefanie K. Davis 
  Assistant General Counsel 
  Legal Services Corporation 
  3333 K Street, NW 
  Washington, D.C. 20007 
  Via e-mail to: PAIRULEMAKING@lsc.gov 
 
  Re: Comments on Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Regarding 45 CFR Part 1614  
 
  Dear Ms. Davis,  
 
  The American Bar Association, through its Standing Committee on Legal Aid and    
   Indigent Defendants (SCLAID) and with substantial input from its Standing             
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could include a private law firm, which is clearly not the intent.  LSC indicates in the 
Preamble to the revisions at 79 Fed. Reg. 21191 (April 15, 2014) that it is excluding this 
group because the purpose of the PAI regulations is to engage lawyers “who are not currently 
involved in the delivery of legal services to low-income individuals as part of their regular 
employment.”  The ABA agrees in principle with this view, but would refine it further 
because there are lawyers working for private law firms who represent low-income 
individuals on a contingency fee basis in a variety of matters including personal injury suits 
and social security disability claims.  As a result, the ABA urges LSC to clarify the definition 
of “legal services provider” within the regulation as being “an entity whose primary purpose is 
the delivery of free legal services to low-income individuals.” 
 

II.  Range of Activities – PAI Clinics 
 
The ABA is keenly aware of the requirements under which LSC operates regarding screening 
for eligibility for services, as well as the prohibition on representing aliens.  LSC has 
addressed these issues as they apply to PAI Clinics by providing in proposed 45 CFR 
1614.4(b)(4) that LSC-eligibility screening is required for those clinics that provide legal 
advice, but is not required when only legal information to the public is provided.  
Furthermore, the proposed regulations indicate at 45 CFR 1614.4 (b)(4)(ii)(C) that a program 
can allocate to PAI the support provided to a clinic that provides both legal information to the 
public and legal advice to those screened for LSC eligibility. 
 
There are several clinic settings that are not specifically addressed in the regulations that the 
ABA believes should be.  The first is the situation in which a clinic does not screen for LSC 
eligibility and has two components to its operation: a legal information to the public 
component and a legal assistance component.  While not addressed in the proposed 
regulations, this issue is discussed in the Preamble at 79 Fed. Reg. 21197 (April 15, 2014) 
where such clinics are referred to as hybrid clinics:  “Recipients may support hybrid clinics 
and allocate costs associated with their support to the PAI requirements, but only if the clinic 
screens for LSC eligibility prior to providing legal assistance and only provides assistance to 
individuals who may be served by an LSC recipient.”    
 
The 
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provided.  In addition, any time spent by the recipient in helping to plan and organize the legal 
information portion of the clinic should also count towards PAI. 
 
Another situation that the proposed regulation fails to consider adequately is one in which the 
clinic has two components: one in which LSC-eligible clients are provided pro bono advice by 
one group of lawyers, and another component in which non-eligible individuals are provided 
service by either staff of the clinic (who are not employees of a LSC recipient) or a separate 
group of pro bono lawyers.   In this situation, screening would take place in advance by clinic 
staff who are not employees of a LSC recipient, but may be staff of a bar association that has 
organized the clinic.  Those screened individuals who are eligible for LSC services would be 
seen 
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1614.10 (c), such withheld funds are to “be made available for basic field purposes, which 
may include making those funds available for use in providing legal services in the recipient’s 
service area through PAI programs.”  In the Preamble at 79 Fed. Reg. 21198 (April 15, 2014),  
LSC explains this change is being proposed due to its concern that if the current recipient is 
the only applicant for those funds in the competitive grant process, the deterrent effect of 
withholding the funds would be reduced and would defeat the purpose of holding the 
competitive grant process.   
 
The ABA urges LSC to reconsider this change because it is contrary to the purposes of the 
regulation to encourage PAI.  If the consequence of failing to use funds for PAI is that the 
funds become available for basic field services, this provides a disincentive to comply with 
the PAI requirement.  Instead, these withheld funds should be required to be used for PAI, if 
not in the service area of the program being penalized, then somewhere else in the state or the 
country.  The ABA therefore recommends that LSC maintain the current language, but add a 
caveat that if the program from which funds are being withheld is the only LSC recipient 
applying for the funds in the competitive grant process, then LSC shall redirect the funds to 
another service area for a competitive grant process for PAI services. 
 
The ABA appreciates the opportunity to present these comments and would be happy to 
provide additional clarification or analysis if such is required.  
 
Sincerely,  

 
Lisa C. Wood  
 
cc: James R. Silkenat, ABA President  


	June 6, 2014
	Ms. Stefanie K. Davis
	Assistant General Counsel
	Legal Services Corporation
	3333 K Street, NW
	Washington, D.C. 20007
	Via e-mail to: 25TUPAIRULEMAKING@lsc.govU25T
	Re: Comments on Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Regarding 45 CFR Part 1614
	Dear Ms. Davis,
	The American Bar Association, through its Standing Committee on Legal Aid and       Indigent Defendants (SCLAID) and with substantial input from its Standing                Committee on Pro Bono and Public Service (Pro Bono Committee), submits these...
	The ABA appreciates the process that LSC engaged in to obtain input on a variety of   issues regarding PAI before drafting and publishing the proposed revisions, as well     as the fact that many of the ABA’s suggestions were acted upon.  Some of th...
	There are, however, several proposed revisions that the ABA recommends be further   revised.  They are discussed in detail below.

